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TO: Healthcare Providers
FROM: Xiaoli Chen, MD, MBA %éﬁm

Chairman and Medical Director, Clinical Laboratory and Pathiotogy Services
DATE: September 15, 2021
SUBIJECT: Discontinuation of Semen Analysis by Beebe Healthcare Laboratory

Effective October 1, 2021

Beebe Healthcare Laboratory is discontinuing semen analysis for fertility and post-vasectomy testing effective
October 1, 2021. Due to the availability of specialty testing at regional fertility centers you may wish to choose from

the following options we are aware of for your patients.
REGIONAL FERTILITY PROVIDERS

Delaware Institute for Reproductive Medicine (DIRM)
Milford: 302-424-6645

Newark: 302-738-4600

Info@ivf-success.com

Reproductive Associates of Delaware (RAD)
Newark, Wilmington and Dover: 302-602-8822

radfertility.com

Shady Grove Fertility (SGF)
12 Maryland Locations
Salisbury: 410-224-5500
Shadygrovefertility.com

Legacy Home Male Fertility Sperm Test Kits

617-514-0901

givelegacy.com

Testing for health and fertility of sperm as well as the volume and chemistry of semen from a CLIA-certified lab via
overnight shipping.
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